
November 19, 1971

Ernie Gehr 
272 Degraw Street 
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11231 

Tel.:212—624—3177

Mrs. Sally Dixon 
Film Section 
Museum o f Art 
Carnegie Institute 
44OO Forbes Avenue 
Pittsburgh, Pa. l5213

Dear Mrs. Dixon,

Michael Snow has asked me to write to you regarding the possibility of a lecture and/or 
teaching film at the institute. I would very much like to come.

Since I don't exactly know the kind of information you wish, I hope the attached will 
help. I assume that you already have Film Makers' Cooperative Catalogue #5.

If you wish to call me, I can be reached best in the morning. Evenings only after 11:30PM

Sincerely,
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